
     

KingCounty

Finance and Business Operations Division
Procurement and Contracts Services Section
Department of Executive Services

CONTRACTOR:
CARRIER CORP
3215 S 116TH ST STE 133
 
TUKWILA, WA 98168 United States 
Fax: (206) 

CONTRACT

CNK-ES-0340
3rd Floor 
401 5th Avenue
SEATTLE, WA 98104 

206-263-9400 Ph
206-296-7676 Fax
TTY Relay: 771
www.kingcounty.gov 

CONTRACT NO.
5839094

REVISION
0

PAGE
1 of 1

SHIP TO: 
KC DES FBOD PCSS GOODS AND SERVICES
401 5TH AVE, CNK-ES-0340
SEATTLE, WA  98104

BILL TO:
KC DES FBOD ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
401 5TH AVE, CNK-ES-0320
SEATTLE, WA  98104

CREATION DATE
29-FEB-2016 

BUYER

LONNIE  PLATT

DATE OF REVISION BUYER

CONTRACTOR NO PAYMENT TERMS FREIGHT TERMS FOB SHIP VIA CONFIRM TO
1405 NET30DAYS PAID DESTINATION, 

FREIGHT PAID
Seller Chooses   Telephone: (206) 439-0097

  

DESCRIPTION

   Term Agreement

Furnish Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services as requested by King County Personnel during the period of March
21, 2016 through March 20, 2021, in accordance with King County ITB 1250-15-LCP and the responding bid from Carrier Corporation, both incorporated by reference as if fully set forth 
herein.

When active, standard purchase orders referencing this Contract Agreement number will be issued by King County to authorize the purchase and payment of goods and/or services. 

All invoices must reference the individual standard purchase order number to avoid delay in payment.

 

Authorized Signature

http://www.kingcounty.gov






























































































Upon request, this Invitation to Bid Addendum will be provided in alternative formats such as Braille, large 
print, audiocassette or computer disk for individuals with disabilities. 

Invitation to Bid 
Addendum #1 

Department of Executive Services 
Finance and Business Operations Division 
Procurement and Payables Section 
206-263-9400 TTY Relay: 711 

ADDENDUM DATE: NOVEMBER 10, 2015 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) Title: Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services 

ITB Number: 1250-15-LCP 

REVISED Due Date: December 2, 2015 - 2:00 p.m. 

Buyer: Lonnie Platt, lonnie.platt@kingcounty.gov, 206-263-1287 

Alternate Buyer: Michelle So, michelle.so@kingcounty.gov, 206-263-1514 

This addendum is issued to revise the original Invitation to Bid, advertised on Tuesday, November 03, 
2015, as follows: 

1. The Due Date is changed to Tuesday, December 2, 2015 no later than 2:00 p.m. to allow
King County time to address questions that were submitted.  An additional addendum may be
issued in the coming days.

mailto:lonnie.platt@kingcounty.gov
mailto:michelle.so@kingcounty.gov


Upon request, this Invitation to Bid Addendum will be provided in alternative formats such as Braille, large 
print, audiocassette or computer disk for individuals with disabilities. 

Invitation to Bid 
Addendum #2  

Department of Executive Services 
Finance and Business Operations Division 
Procurement and Payables Section 
206-263-9400 TTY Relay: 711 

ADDENDUM DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2015 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) Title: Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services 

ITB Number: 1250-15-LCP 

REVISED Due Date: January 7, 2016 - 2:00 p.m. 

Buyer: Lonnie Platt, lonnie.platt@kingcounty.gov, 206-263-1287 

Alternate Buyer: Michelle So, michelle.so@kingcounty.gov, 206-263-1514 

This addendum is issued to revise the original Invitation to Bid, advertised on Tuesday, November 03, 
2015, as follows: 

1. The Due Date is changed to Thursday, January 7, 2016 no later than 2:00 p.m. to allow King 
County time to address questions that were submitted.  An additional addendum may be 
issued in the coming days.  
 

2. Replace Attachment A, with Attachment A, Revision 1, dated 11/24/15.  Changes made were 
with model #’s and serial #’s at the Renton Treatment Plant and the MUF Bldg. Utah Street 
West was changed to Discovery Park Blvd. 
 

The following questions and answers are provided for information purposes only: 
 

1. Question:  Addendum 1 states that “the due date is changed to Tuesday, December 2, 
2015…”; however, December 2 is a Wednesday.  Can you please confirm that the new due 
date is in fact Wednesday, December 2, and not Tuesday, December 1? 
 

Response: Addendum 1 due date had the incorrect due date.  It should have read 
Thursday, December 3, 2015.  However please refer to the revised due date issued 
on this addendum dated November 30, 2015.   

 
2. Question:  My question regards the waste water treatment plant on Utah.  Can someone give 

us access to see the chillers or send pictures so we know more about the chillers and the site? 
Our concern is the type of condenser and evaporator they have and the access to the chiller. 
 

Response:  Utah Street West is now Discovery Park Blvd.  Exhibit 1 contains pictures 
for Chiller A, B, and C.  Each Chiller has 5 pictures for your reference. Exhibit 1 is 
available for download at http://your.kingcounty.gov/ftp/procurement/1250-15/1250-15-
ad2-exhibit1.zip 

mailto:lonnie.platt@kingcounty.gov
mailto:michelle.so@kingcounty.gov
http://your.kingcounty.gov/ftp/procurement/1250-15/1250-15-ad2-exhibit1.zip
http://your.kingcounty.gov/ftp/procurement/1250-15/1250-15-ad2-exhibit1.zip


ITB #1250-15-LCP 2 
Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services 
Addendum No. #2 

 
 

3. Question: In section 5.1 it states that Planned Maintenance should include “all things 
necessary.”  Can we get further definition on what that is? 

Response:  Section 5.1 states services shall include but will not be limited to:  Planned 
maintenance and inspections, repairs, overhauls, eddy current testing, parts and 
material, rigging, labor, product delivery, 24 hour services, and all things necessary to 
maintain King County chillers.  All things necessary are those parts or services not listed 
within the bid document but are a vital component in keeping the chiller functioning in its 
full operating capacity.     

 

4. Question:  Predictive Maintenance lists Eddy Current testing and oil sampling.  What other 
types of predictive maintenance is required to determine parts that need replacement? 
 

Response: Predictive Maintenance shall be determined during a scheduled or 
unscheduled visit to help determine the condition of in-service equipment and prevent 
unexpected equipment failure in the future.  For example, if a technician identifies a 
component that is in working condition but is prematurely failing or is near the average 
component life but does not require immediate replacement, this component shall be 
identified and reported to the KCPM or the designated KC Representative as stated in 
Section 5, 5.8, C. 

  
5. Question:  What type of refrigerant does each Chiller have?   

 
Response: The Regional Justice Center (RJC) uses 134A.  The WTD Glycol Chillers A, 
B, and C use a R507 refrigerant.  All other chillers should be as specified per the 
manufacture recommendations. 

 
6. Question:  What type of oil do these Chillers have? 

 
Response: RJC and downtown uses York “K” oil in the York Chillers.  RL 68H synthetic 
polyol ester refrigerant lubricant is used in the WTD MUF Bldg. glycol Chillers A, B, and 
C.  Bidder shall contact Carrier, Trane, and McQuay for the manufacture recommended 
oil for those manufactured chillers. 

 
7. Question:  Do any of these Chillers have synthetic oil? 

 
Response:  See responses to question 6. 

 



ITB #1250-15-LCP 3 
Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services 
Addendum No. #2 

8. Question:  Do we bill for oil and refrigerant used or is this cost to be included in our 
maintenance pricing?   
 

Response:  Oil and refrigerant should be included in the preventative maintenance 
pricing only.   For all other repairs outside of the PM or overhaul services, oil and 
refrigerant should be billed accordingly and itemized on the quote and invoice. 

 
9. Question:  Do we change oil each year as part of maintenance or is it billable? 

 
Response:  Bidder shall only change oil when required per the manufacture 
recommendations.  

 
10. Question:  If operating data and predictive analytics do not indicate a need to brush tubes, 

“the tubes are clean”, do the tubes still need to be brushed per manufacturers guidelines? 
a. 5.10 section 3 says inspect to determine if brushing is necessary and 3a says shall 

brush a minimum of manufacturers recommendations. 
 

Response: If the manufacture states that brushing is to be done once a year and King 
County brushes the tubes once a year, based on operating data and predictive 
analytics, brushing shall only be performed when required and with prior approval 
obtained by the KCPM or the designated KC Representative. 

• The RJC - King County brushes the tubes every year.   
• Downtown requires the vendor to brush the tubes as part of the start-up 

maintenance. 
 

11. Question:  Do we need to include Coil Cleaning on the Trane Chiller? 
 

Response:  Yes 
 

12. Question:  Section 5.10 Item 4 - Is adjustment of all linkages, drives etc. that have drifted from 
initial design settings and positions a billable activity or is that included in the maintenance? 
 

Response:  This shall be included as in the price of preventative maintenance. 
 

13. Question:  Are we to include material costs in our pricing for each chiller visit or are the prices 
in Section #2 intended to cover all materials? 
 

Response:  Preventative Maintenance and Current Eddy Test shall include all labor, 
parts, and material for each chiller.  Regarding all other services; the material cost shall 
be billed separately. 

 



ITB #1250-15-LCP 4 
Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services 
Addendum No. #2 

14. Question:  Can we get the Model and Serial #s for the Chillers at MUF Bldg. and Serial #s for 
Renton Treatment Plant? 
 

Response: See attachment A.  Regarding they Glycol Chiller, only one data plate was 
legible.  It is for Chiller C.   S/N# E11D54827901003. 



Attachment A, Revision 1 - Pricing
Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services

ITB 1250-15-LCP

1250-15-LCP, Rev. 1, Dated 11/24/15 Page 1 of 3

Visit 1 Visit 2

1.1 Open Drive Chillers York YKPB-PB H2-CVC SKDM 737830 100% Semi-Annual   

1.2 Open Drive Chillers York YKPB-PB H2-CVC SKDM 7378310 100% Semi-Annual   

1.3 Open Drive Chillers York YKPB-PB H2-CVC SKDM 742860 100% Semi-Annual   

1.4 Chiller York YK GD FD H5 CT ES SCJM-316910 100% Semi-Annual   

1.5 Chiller York YK GD FD H5 CT ES SCKM-317050 100% Semi-Annual   

1.6 Chiller York YK CF CF P5 CH F SDNM-336580 100% Semi-Annual   

1.7 Chiller York YK GD FD H5 CT ES SCJM-316910 100% Semi-Annual   

1.8 Chiller York YK GD FD H5 CT ES SCKM-317050 100% Semi-Annual   

1.9 Chiller York YK DF DG Q7 CK F SLNM 548210 100% Semi-Annual   

1.10 Chiller York YK DF DG Q7 CK F Slnm 548100 100% Semi-Annual   

1.11

King County Juvenile Court and 
Detention Center - Youth Service 

Center
1211 E. Alder

Seattle, WA  98122-5598

Chiller Trane
CGAM 080F 2L02 AXD2 B1A1 
A1AX XA1D 1AXA XAXX XB3A 

3X1D 1XXL XX
U14M46555 100% Semi-Annual   

1.12 Chiller Carrier 19XRV30322ZZ BGS64 72823 100% Semi-Annual   

1.13 Chiller Carrier 19XRV30322ZZ BGS64 72823 100% Semi-Annual   

Item No.

King County Correctional Facility
500 5th Ave.

Seattle, WA  98104

King County Administration Bldg.
500 4th Ave.

Seattle, WA  98104

Manufacture Model No. Serial No. Operation/Usage PM Frequency

Schedule 1 - Preventative Maintenance and Current Eddy Test

Current Eddy Test

Chinook Building
401 - 5th Ave.

Seattle, WA  98104

King County Norm Maleng 
Regional Justice Center (MRJC)

401 4th Ave N.
Kent, WA  98032

King County Courthouse
516 - 3rd Ave

Seattle, WA 98104

PM Price/year
PM Price per Visit

Location/Contact Info Description



Attachment A, Revision 1 - Pricing
Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services

ITB 1250-15-LCP

1250-15-LCP, Rev. 1, Dated 11/24/15 Page 2 of 3

1.14 Chiller Trane CGWD0404CGOHAT101FFOUG U94B09846 100%   

1.15 Chiller Trane CGWCC01RJNJJ423BEPT U94G02637 100%   

1.16 Glycol Chiller A
Null 

McKenna/Unison 
Solutions

N/A N/A N/A   

1.17 Glycol Chiller B
Null 

McKenna/Unison 
Solutions

N/A N/A N/A   

1.18 Glycol Chiller C
Null 

McKenna/Unison 
Solutions

N/A E11D54827901003 N/A   

1.19 Chiller York YCWJ56RS SCDM597300 100% Annual   

1.20 Chiller Carrier 30HXC161RYE661KA 3108Q16278 100% Annual   

1.21 Chiller York YCWJ45PR-46PE SCDM597390 100% Annual   

1.22 Chiller Carrier 30HXC096RZE661KA 4905Q05832 100% Annual   

1.23 Chiller McQuay WHR050C1 3QH00677 04 100% Annual   

1.24 Chiller McQuay WHR050C1 3QH00676 04 100% Annual   

1.25 Chiller Trane CGWCC501MBNFF L86E38341 100% Annual   

Item No.

Estimated 
Dollar/Year for 

Parts and 
Materials

Unit of Measure
Discount from 

MSLP
Extended Total

2.1 4,400.00$            Dollars

2.2 10,400.00$          Dollars

2.3 8,400.00$            Dollars

2.4 6,400.00$            Dollars

Description

OEM Product Line for Trane - Discount off of the MSRP 

OEM Product Line for York - Discount off of the MSRP 

OEM Product Line for Carrier - Discount off of the MSRP 

MUF Bldg.
1400 Discovery Park Blvd.

Seattle, WA  98199

Renton Treatment Plant
1200 Monster Rd.

Renton, WA  98057

Total for Schedule 1:  (Add total price for both PM price/year and Eddy Current Test):

OEM Product Line for McQuay - Discount off of the MSRP 

Schedule 2 - Parts and Materials

West Point Treatment Plant
1400 Discovery Park Blvd.

Seattle, WA  98199

Total:



Attachment A, Revision 1 - Pricing
Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services

ITB 1250-15-LCP

1250-15-LCP, Rev. 1, Dated 11/24/15 Page 3 of 3

2.5 4,400.00$            Dollars

Item No.
Estimated 

Billable Hours 
Per Year

Unit of Measure Hourly Rate

Extended Rate
Estimated

(Billable Hours x Hourly 
Rate)

3.1 250 Hours

3.2 50 Hours

3.3 15 Hours

Item No.
Estimated 

Emergency  Calls 
Per Year

Unit of Measure
Rate to Assemble 

a Team

Extended Rate
Estimated

(Billable Hours x Hourly 
Rate)

4.1 5 EA

Item No.
Estimated 

Mileage Traveled 
Per Year

Unit of Measure Mileage Rate Extended Rate

5.1 500 Mile

Combined Total for Schedule 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5:

Total for Schedule 2:

Total for Schedule 5:

All Other Manufactures Product Line - Discount off of the MSRP 

Description

Double time/Holiday Rates:
General Labor and Service Double Time Rate - All hours worked Monday through Saturday or twelve (12) hours and all hours worked on Sundays and holidays shall be paid at 
double the hourly rate of wage.

Description

Schedule 3 - Repair and Overhaul Hourly Service Rates

Overtime Hourly Rate:
General Labor and Service Overtime Rate - All hours worked in excess of eight (8) hours per day or forty (40) hours per week shall be paid at one and one-half times the 
hourly rate of wage.

Standard Hourly Rate:
General Labor and Service Rate during Contractors normal standard business hours.

Emergency Repair Call Rate:
Cost to get a crew in place to perform emergency services within the required time constraints. Time and material shall be billed accordingly per the time of day and discount 
rates herein.

Schedule 4 - Emergency Repair Call Rate 

Description

Schedule 5 - Travel

Total for Schedule 3:

Travel time shall include everything necessary to perform maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services.  Travel time shall only be billed one way from the contractors nearest 
site or site last visited whichever is whichever one is closer to King County’s designated job site.

Total for Schedule 4:



Upon request, this Invitation to Bid Addendum will be provided in alternative formats such as Braille, large 
print, audiocassette or computer disk for individuals with disabilities. 

Invitation to Bid 
Addendum #3  

Department of Executive Services 
Finance and Business Operations Division 
Procurement and Contract Services Section 
206-263-9400 TTY Relay: 711 

ADDENDUM DATE: DECEMBER 04, 2015 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) Title: Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services 

ITB Number: 1250-15-LCP 

REVISED Due Date: January 7, 2016 - 2:00 p.m. 

Buyer: Lonnie Platt, lonnie.platt@kingcounty.gov, 206-263-1287 

Alternate Buyer: Michelle So, michelle.so@kingcounty.gov, 206-263-1514 

This addendum is issued to revise the original Invitation to Bid, advertised on Tuesday, November 03, 
2015, as follows: 

1. The Due Date shall remain the same as Thursday, January 7, 2016 no later than 2:00 p.m. 

2. A pre-bid meeting has been scheduled that will include various site visits throughout the 

County.  It is recommended to arrive early to allow time for parking and to allow you to know 

which sites we will be visiting.  This will be the only site visit scheduled and the estimated time 

could be over 6 hours.  Due to security and/or time constraints, all sites may not be visited. 

Note:  King County Correctional Facility will not be accessible for a site visit. 

Pre-Bid Conference 

Monday, December 14, 2015 

9:00 a.m. Pacific Time Zone. 

Chinook Bldg. 

401 Fifth Avenue, Rm. 115, 

Seattle, WA 98104 

3. Bidder are required to bring the following to the site visit: 

 Own transportation to get to and fro from each site. 

 Hard hat 

 Safety vest 

 Steel toed boots/shoes 

 Safety glasses 

mailto:lonnie.platt@kingcounty.gov
mailto:michelle.so@kingcounty.gov


Upon request, this Invitation to Bid Addendum will be provided in alternative formats such as Braille, large 
print, audiocassette or computer disk for individuals with disabilities. 

The following questions and answers are provided for information purposes only: 

1. Question:  How many refrigerant monitors are there and what type are they? 

Response:  One for each chiller plant. Downtown has 4 refrigerant monitors.  The types 

are different in each area.  Exhibit 2 contains pictures for the monitors for the Chinook, 

Courthouse, Administration, and the KCCF. Exhibit 2 is available for download at 

http://your.kingcounty.gov/ftp/procurement/1250-15/1250-15-ad3-exhibit2.zip 

Regarding Waste Water chillers; we do not have the answer to this question.  This may 

be obtainable at the site visit. 

2. Question:  Can I obtain the following information? 

a. What type of starter is on each unit? VSD? Solid state? Electro-mechanical/Y-delta? 

b. The glycol chillers listed have no model or serial – is there any information on these units? 

Tonnage? Do they have water cooled condensers? If water cooled condensers, the number 

of tubes? 

c. Do any units have a DX evaporators? Any unit with a DX evaporator will not have readily 

accessible tubes for cleaning or eddy current 

Response: 

a. This should be obtainable from the make and model #.  Also you should be able to 

obtain this info. from the site visit. 

b. King County does not have this information and cannot answer this question.  You 

might be able to gather some of this information on the site visit by viewing the 

chillers. 

c. What we know is that the Youth service center and Yesler have DX evaporators.   

However we cannot address this question regarding the other chillers. 

3. Question:  While the original manufacturer manuals for high pressure machines may specify 

an annual oil change, the industry has moved away from this standard for high pressure units. 

The oil is normally tested annual and the oil is only changed if the condition of the oil sample 

warrants it. Could you tell me if the industry standard is acceptable or if King County requires 

the oil change as indicated in the original O&M manual? 

Response:  Having the oil tested on an annual basis would be acceptable provided the 

Contractor get a write up from the manufacturer stating this. This has been a move 

throughout the industry to only change out the oil as needed but we should ensure that 

http://your.kingcounty.gov/ftp/procurement/1250-15/1250-15-ad3-exhibit2.zip


Upon request, this Invitation to Bid Addendum will be provided in alternative formats such as Braille, large 
print, audiocassette or computer disk for individuals with disabilities. 

we are doing the right thing and having the Contractor obtain a letter from the 

manufacturer stating so. 

4. Question: If the oil is changed annually, do the units have isolation valves to isolate the 

refrigerant? If not, has the refrigerant been recovered for each oil change on a high pressure 

unit? 

Response:  If the Contractor changes out the oil in a unit (chiller ) that does not have 

the isolation valves, the Contractor shall address this with the KCPM or the designated 

KC Representative requesting.  It will be determined by the KCPM or the designated KC 

Representative if the Contractor should install an isolation valves at that time for future 

maintenance/repair reasons.  We had work done on one of the administration chillers 

which is a little bit older and at that time we had them install isolation valves so any 

future maintenance or repairs needed we would not have to evacuate the refrigerant 

from the system. 

5. Question:  Our interpretation of question #3 as listed on addendum #2, is that this is a full 

service maintenance contract which will include the costs for overhauls and repairs (among the 

other items listed).  If this is the case, can you please provide maintenance and service logs, 

service reports, usage reports, oil analysis reports, eddy current reports, dates of previous 

overhauls, past repair work, run hours, and other applicable reports which may be necessary 

to identify the current state of each chiller listed in this contract (per chiller)? 

Response:  The bid is for a Contractor to provide parts, maintenance, repair, and 

overhaul services.  Repairs and overhaul services shall be billed at an hourly rate.  

Requirements for preventative maintenance can be found in Section 5, 5.10 and 5.11. 

6. Question:  Section 5.21 Post Award Site Visits B. states: “…possibly do a pre-inspection if 

necessary.”  Can we perform an inspection on the equipment prior to submitting our bid? 

Response:  Please refer to the scheduled site visit.  This will allow the bidders the 

ability to perform a visual inspection.  Any other inspection shall not be allowed. 



Upon request, this Invitation to Bid Addendum will be provided in alternative formats such as Braille, 
large print, audiocassette or computer disk for individuals with disabilities. 

Invitation to Bid 
Addendum #4  

Department of Executive Services 
Finance and Business Operations Division 
Procurement and Payables Section 
206-263-9400 TTY Relay: 711 

ADDENDUM DATE: DECEMBER 23, 2015 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) Title: Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services 

ITB Number: 1250-15-LCP 

REVISED Due Date: January 7, 2016 - 2:00 p.m. 

Buyer: Lonnie Platt, lonnie.platt@kingcounty.gov, 206-263-1287 

Alternate Buyer: Michelle So, michelle.so@kingcounty.gov, 206-263-1514 

This addendum is issued to revise the original Invitation to Bid, advertised on Tuesday, November 03, 
2015, as follows: 

1. The Due Date shall remain the same as Thursday, January 7, 2016 no later than 2:00 p.m.  
2. Replace Attachment A, with Attachment A, Revision 2 - Pricing, dated 12/23/15.  Changes 

made were to Schedule 1 – Preventative Maintenance and Current Eddy Test.   

• Corrections were made to the manufacture name, model #’s, and serial #’s at the King 
County Administration Building located at 500 4th Ave. 

• The PM Frequency was added to the West Point Treatment Plant and the MUF Bldg. both 
located at 1400 Discovery Park Blvd.  

 
All other Terms and Conditions shall remain the same. 

mailto:lonnie.platt@kingcounty.gov
mailto:michelle.so@kingcounty.gov


Attachment A, Revision 2 - Pricing
Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services

ITB 1250-15-LCP

1250-15-LCP, Rev. 2, Dated 12/23/15 Page 1 of 3

Visit 1 Visit 2

1.1 Open Drive Chillers York YKPB-PB H2-CVC SKDM 737830 100% Semi-Annual   

1.2 Open Drive Chillers York YKPB-PB H2-CVC SKDM 7378310 100% Semi-Annual   

1.3 Open Drive Chillers York YKPB-PB H2-CVC SKDM 742860 100% Semi-Annual   

1.4 Chiller York YK GD FD H5 CT ES SCJM-316910 100% Semi-Annual   

1.5 Chiller York YK GD FD H5 CT ES SCKM-317050 100% Semi-Annual   

1.6 Chiller York YK CF CF P5 CH F SDNM-336580 100% Semi-Annual   

1.7 Chiller Carrier 19XL4343451CE 2595J49811 100% Semi-Annual   

1.8 Chiller Carrier 19XR3232274BGH64 0999J59440 100% Semi-Annual   

1.9 Chiller York YK DF DG Q7 CK F SLNM 548210 100% Semi-Annual   

1.10 Chiller York YK DF DG Q7 CK F Slnm 548100 100% Semi-Annual   

1.11

King County Juvenile Court and 
Detention Center - Youth Service 

Center
1211 E. Alder

Seattle, WA  98122-5598

Chiller Trane
CGAM 080F 2L02 AXD2 B1A1 
A1AX XA1D 1AXA XAXX XB3A 

3X1D 1XXL XX
U14M46555 100% Semi-Annual   

1.12 Chiller Carrier 19XRV30322ZZ BGS64 72823 100% Semi-Annual   

1.13 Chiller Carrier 19XRV30322ZZ BGS64 72823 100% Semi-Annual   

Item No.

King County Correctional Facility
500 5th Ave.

Seattle, WA  98104

King County Administration Bldg.
500 4th Ave.

Seattle, WA  98104

Manufacture Model No. Serial No. Operation/Usage PM Frequency

Schedule 1 - Preventative Maintenance and Current Eddy Test

Current Eddy Test

Chinook Building
401 - 5th Ave.

Seattle, WA  98104

King County Norm Maleng 
Regional Justice Center (MRJC)

401 4th Ave N.
Kent, WA  98032

King County Courthouse
516 - 3rd Ave

Seattle, WA 98104

PM Price/year
PM Price per Visit

Location/Contact Info Description



Attachment A, Revision 2 - Pricing
Chiller Parts, Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services

ITB 1250-15-LCP

1250-15-LCP, Rev. 2, Dated 12/23/15 Page 2 of 3

1.14 Chiller Trane CGWD0404CGOHAT101FFOUG U94B09846 100% Semi-Annual   

1.15 Chiller Trane CGWCC01RJNJJ423BEPT U94G02637 100% Semi-Annual   

1.16 Glycol Chiller A
Null 

McKenna/Unison 
Solutions

N/A N/A N/A Semi-Annual   

1.17 Glycol Chiller B
Null 

McKenna/Unison 
Solutions

N/A N/A N/A Semi-Annual   

1.18 Glycol Chiller C
Null 

McKenna/Unison 
Solutions

N/A E11D54827901003 N/A Semi-Annual   

1.19 Chiller York YCWJ56RS SCDM597300 100% Annual   

1.20 Chiller Carrier 30HXC161RYE661KA 3108Q16278 100% Annual   

1.21 Chiller York YCWJ45PR-46PE SCDM597390 100% Annual   

1.22 Chiller Carrier 30HXC096RZE661KA 4905Q05832 100% Annual   

1.23 Chiller McQuay WHR050C1 3QH00677 04 100% Annual   

1.24 Chiller McQuay WHR050C1 3QH00676 04 100% Annual   

1.25 Chiller Trane CGWCC501MBNFF L86E38341 100% Annual   

Item No.

Estimated 
Dollar/Year for 

Parts and 
Materials

Unit of Measure
Discount from 

MSLP
Extended Total

2.1 4,400.00$            Dollars

2.2 10,400.00$          Dollars

2.3 8,400.00$            Dollars

2.4 6,400.00$            Dollars

Description

OEM Product Line for Trane - Discount off of the MSRP 

OEM Product Line for York - Discount off of the MSRP 

OEM Product Line for Carrier - Discount off of the MSRP 

MUF Bldg.
1400 Discovery Park Blvd.

Seattle, WA  98199

Renton Treatment Plant
1200 Monster Rd.

Renton, WA  98057

Total for Schedule 1:  (Add total price for both PM price/year and Eddy Current Test):

OEM Product Line for McQuay - Discount off of the MSRP 

Schedule 2 - Parts and Materials

West Point Treatment Plant
1400 Discovery Park Blvd.

Seattle, WA  98199

Total:
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2.5 4,400.00$            Dollars

Item No.
Estimated 

Billable Hours 
Per Year

Unit of Measure Hourly Rate

Extended Rate
Estimated

(Billable Hours x Hourly 
Rate)

3.1 250 Hours

3.2 50 Hours

3.3 15 Hours

Item No.
Estimated 

Emergency  Calls 
Per Year

Unit of Measure
Rate to Assemble 

a Team

Extended Rate
Estimated

(Billable Hours x Hourly 
Rate)

4.1 5 EA

Item No.
Estimated 

Mileage Traveled 
Per Year

Unit of Measure Mileage Rate Extended Rate

5.1 500 Mile

Combined Total for Schedule 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5:

Total for Schedule 2:

Total for Schedule 5:

All Other Manufactures Product Line - Discount off of the MSRP 

Description

Double time/Holiday Rates:
General Labor and Service Double Time Rate - All hours worked Monday through Saturday or twelve (12) hours and all hours worked on Sundays and holidays shall be paid at 
double the hourly rate of wage.

Description

Schedule 3 - Repair and Overhaul Hourly Service Rates

Overtime Hourly Rate:
General Labor and Service Overtime Rate - All hours worked in excess of eight (8) hours per day or forty (40) hours per week shall be paid at one and one-half times the 
hourly rate of wage.

Standard Hourly Rate:
General Labor and Service Rate during Contractors normal standard business hours.

Emergency Repair Call Rate:
Cost to get a crew in place to perform emergency services within the required time constraints. Time and material shall be billed accordingly per the time of day and discount 
rates herein.

Schedule 4 - Emergency Repair Call Rate 

Description

Schedule 5 - Travel

Total for Schedule 3:

Travel time shall include everything necessary to perform maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services.  Travel time shall only be billed one way from the contractors nearest 
site or site last visited whichever is whichever one is closer to King County’s designated job site.

Total for Schedule 4:
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